05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3
Importance: High

Your ref: 74588/]T
LKK ref: CC4/DAI18000392 /pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that the repairer, M/s Precise Auto Service - Kaki Bukit would like to do direct settlement
with Direct Asia Insurance (S) Pte Ltd.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP GIA report

Please note that the estimated cost of repair is not ready yet.

We have not authorized repairs.

Please kindly advise liability soonest.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong and she can be contacted at DID: 6742 3197,
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

"Wishing vou a Happy New Year 2018"

Thank you.

Best Rogurds,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

PMhone: 666 oos5 | email: MeiKwan @ kkouto.com | fax: 67414108

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uli Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(aoBy33)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 January, 2018 11:38 AM

To: 'Motor Claims' <motorclaims@directasia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Aaron Wang' <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; 'Derrick Quok' <derrick@directasia.com>; ‘Kenneth Lim'
<kenneth@directasia.com=; 'Joleen Tan' <jpleen.tan@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIPES06R /TP : SJG2903U / DOA :
05.0.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Aulo Consultants Pte Lud
Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assi

punto.com | fax: hagh-41415

Blk 51, Pova Ubi Indostrin] Park, Ul Avenue 1, #02-25 | S[408933)
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From: Motor Claims [mailto:motorclaims@directasia.com]

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 11:19 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Aaron Wang <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim
<kenneth@directasia.com>; Joleen Tan <joleen.tan@directasia.com>

Subject: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /0D : SIP6506R /TP : 51G3503U / DOA: 05.0.2018

Dear Sir,
Please arrange to survey SIG3903U on the without prejudice basis,

Please conduct direct motor survey at the workshop below pre-repair inspection and update us immediately if the
repair cost is above $10K.

PRECISE AUTO SERVICE

NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-34/36 Singapore 417883
Tel: 6745 7367

Thank you.

Regards,
Claims Department

From: Precise Auto Service [mailto:support @preciseauto.sg]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: FW: FAX - PRS - 5JG3903U - DDA 5/1/2018

Dear Ms. Glona.

We refer to your email dated 05-01-2018. Please be informed that we would like to select LKK AUTO -
Mpr. Marcus Chua as our SJE.

Thank You.

Best Regards
Arine

On 5 January 2018 at 17:27, Motor Claims <motorclaimsi@directasia.com> wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: S1G3903U
Our Ref: 74588/1T

To: PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO | KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#02-34/36
Singapore 417883
Tel : 6745 7367
Fax ; 6841 3390

13



Dear Sir,
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated :05.01.2018

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with
your client/your motor workshop.

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert:

. LKK AUTO CONSULTANT - Marcus Chua

2. LKK AUTO CONSULTANT - Kenneth Kong

3., LKK AUTO CONSULTANT - Ma Chin Fook

4. STA Inspection - Daniel Chan Yin Leong

5.  STA Inspection - Low Sar Huei

6.  STA Inspection - Hong Fook Choy

7. LBS Automotive Appraisal - Derek Oh Siong Wee
8, LBS Automotive Appraisal - Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman
9. LBS Automotive Appraisal - Stan See Chew Seng
10.  VICOM - Tommie Lim

11.  VICOM - Fock Ping Yan

12.  VICOM - Jason Lau

13.  RT Appraisal - Ricky Teng

14.  RT Appraisal - Elson Teng

15. RT Appraisal - Elgene Teng

16.  Direct Asia Insurance - Derrick Quok

17.  Direct Asia Insurance - Kenneth Lim

18.  Direct Asia Insurance - Aaron Wang

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert.
We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert,

Best regards
Claims Department

-----Original Message-----

From: Gloria Kwok

Sent: Friday, January 035, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaimsi@directasia.com>
Subject: FAX - PRS - SJG3903U - DOA 5/1/2018

Hi TF,
For urgent PRS.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Giloria

14



IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are
not the intended recipient. please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.

T:67457367 | F:6841 3390

E : support@preciseauto.sg

wW: ; isea

A ! 1 Kaki Bukit Ave b, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kakl Bukit, Singapore 417883

Follow us on social media:
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Mator Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com>

‘Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 11:19 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cec: Aaron Wang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Joleen Tan

Subject: PRI Assignment 74588 JIT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIP6506R /TP :
SJG3903U / DOA: 05.0.2018

Attachments: 201801051629 pdf

I|-33am €© oklet| 2013
viniew Mot In
euson @ fAnL

Dear 5ir,
Please arrange to survey SJG3903U on the without prejudice basis.

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

Erom: Precise Auto Service [mailto:support@preciseauto 5g]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: FW: FAX - PRS - §JG3903U - DOA 5/1/2018

Dear Ms. Gloria,

We refer to your email dated 05-01-2018. Please be informed that we would like to select LKK AUTO -
Mr. Marcus Chua as our SJE.

Thank You.

Best Regards
Arine

On 5 January 2018 at 17:27. Motor Claims <motorclaims/@direclasia.com= wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SIG3903U
Our Ref: 74588/1T

To: PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6



#02-34/36
Singapore 417883
Tel ; 6745 7367
Fax : 6841 3390

Dear Sir,
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated :05.01.2018

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer's vehicle jointly with
your client/your motor waorkshop.

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANT - Marcus Chua
LKK AUTO CONSULTANT - Kenneth Kong
LKK AUTO CONSULTANT - Ma Chin Fook
STA Inspection - Daniel Chan Yin Leong

STA Inspection - Low Sar Huel

STA Inspection - Hong Fook Choy

LBS Automotive Appraisal - Derek Oh Siong Wee
LBS Automotive Appraisal - Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman
~ LBS Automotive Appraisal - Stan See Chew Seng
10.  VICOM - Tommie Lim

11. VICOM - Fock Ping Yan

12.  VICOM - Jason Lau

13. RT Appraisal - Ricky Teng

14. RT Appraisal - Elson Teng

15. RT Appraisal - Elgene Teng

16. Direct Asia Insurance - Derrick Quok

17. Direct Asia Insurance - Kenneth Lim

18. Direct Asia Insurance - Aaron Wang

R R RN

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree 1o the appointment of any of these
molor Surveyors as a single joint expert.

We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best regards
Claims Department

-—--Original Message-----

From: Gloria Kwok

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Motor Claims cmotorclaims@directasia.com>
Subject: FAX - PRS - S1G3903U - DOA 5/1/2018

Hi TF,

For urgent PRS.



Thank you.

Best Regards,
. Gloria

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are
not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.

T:67457367 | F:6841 3390

E : support@preciseauto.sq

W www.prediseauto.sg

A : 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

Follow us on social media:
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PRECISE AUTO SERVICE’ " ...

NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-34/36 SINGAPORE 417683
TEL : 67457367 FAX : 68413300

Date: Gs/nr/[g @ ,:;.:_qFM

M/s Direct Asia Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd By Fax 6423 1197 Only

88 South Bridge Road
Singapore 058716

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT BETWEEN vEHicLe No. §7§ 2903™ AND VEWICEL NO.

gqp babR. ow 05101]!8 &, (o/fhrs AT Alorq Bedde Alorth rd
A (Freweed E'M"f{f?l.l ﬁnnai)

We are the appointed repair workshop of vehicle no. SJ& 4 Tq}:"-
clano. 37F SN

We refer to tha above matter.

We understand that you are the insurer of vehi

The owner of vehicle nn.g‘j & ‘gﬁ“‘w has authorised us to carry out the repairs to his
vehicle which was damaged by your Insured's vehlcle. The owner intends to make & claim
against your insured and/or insured's authorised driver for the accident which is caused
wholly and/or contributed by your insured andlor your Insured's authorised driver's

negligence.

We hereby give you nofice of the accident and an oppertunily 1o inspect the damaged to the
vehicle prior to the commencement of the repairs.

Kindly take note that we hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of
vehicle no. S3 & 3705 _at my premises.

faithfully



~ Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, & February, 2018 8:12 AM

To: Joleen Tan; Moter Claims; Claimy; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Aaron Wang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Admin A assignments

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD
SJPES06R /TP : SJG3903U / DOA ; 05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMEK

Dear Joleen,

We refer to your below email and the contents were duly noted.
By copy to Hsiao Tong.

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiEwani@ kkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Joleen Tan [mailto:joleen.tan@directasia.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com>; Claim
<claim@directasia.com>

Cc: Aaron Wang <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim
<kenneth@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Hsiao
Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE JOD : SIP6S06R /TP : 5)G3903U / DDA !
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Your ref: 74588/I7T
LKK ref: CC4/DAI1B000392/pa3

Dear Mel Kwan
Our insured has reported that there is no collision with your client.
Please provide us with a copy of the video footage in order for us to assess and advise liability.

Thank you.



Hegérds
Joleen Tan

From: Mel Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 19 January, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Motor Claims; Claim

Ce: Aaron Wang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Joleen Tan; Admin A; assignments; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /0D : SIPES06R (TP : SIG3803U / DOA
: 05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI1B000392/pa3

Your ref: 74588/]T
LKK ref: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter,

Please kindly advise liability soonest.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mel Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@ lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408033)

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 lanuary, 2018 2:01 PM

To: 'Motor Claims' <motorclaims@directasia.com>

Cc: 'Aaron Wang' <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; 'Derrick Quok' <derrick@directasia.com>; ‘Kenneth Lim'
<kenneth@directasia.com>; 'Joleen Tan' <joleen.tan@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /IT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIP6506R /TP : S1G3903U / DDA
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Importance: High

Your ref: 74588/]T
LKK ref: CC4/DAI18000392 /pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter,

Please kindly advise liability soonest.

Thank vou,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | emall; MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



" G.Nivitha | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@ kkauto.com | fax: 6256-94315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Motor Claims [mailto:motorclaims @directasia.com]
Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 11:19 AM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Ce: Aaron Wang <aaron.wang@directasia.coms; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim
<kenneth@directasia.com=; Joleen Tan <joleen.tan@directasia.com>

Subject: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIPE506R /TP : $JG3903U / DOA : 05.0.2018

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

MO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-34/36 Singapore 417883
Tel: 6745 7367

Thank you.

Regards,

Claims Department

From: Precise Auto Service [mailto:support@preciseauto.s
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: FW: FAX - PRS - SJG3903U - DOA 5/1/2018
Dear Ms. Gloria,

We refer to your email dated 05-01-2018. Please be informed that we would like to select LKK AUTO -
Mr. Marcus Chua as our SJE.

Thank You.

Best Regards
Arine

On 5 January 2018 at 17:27, Motor Claims <motorclaims @directasia.com> wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: S]IG3903U
Our Ref: 74588/T

To: PRECISE AUTO SERVICE



Thank you.

Best Regards,
Gloria

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information, Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are
not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.

T:67457367 | F:6841 3390

E : support@preciseauto.sq

W: www,preciseauto.sg

A : 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

Follow us on social media:



PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 # 02-34/36 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
TEL : 67457367 FAX : 6841 3390
24-04-18

Your Ref : SJP 6506R
Qur Ref : SJG 3203U/T/18

M/s Direct Asia Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
88 South Bridge Road

#11-01 Singapore Post Centre

Singapore 058716

ATTN : Hsiao Tong (LKK Motor Claim Department)

Dear Sir

RE : ACCIDENT INVOVLING VEHICLE NO. 5JG 3903U AND SJP 6506R ON 05 JAN 2018
‘ DOK NORTH RD

We are the repairer for vehicle no. SJG 3903U and instructed by the owner,
DW LIMO SERVICES, on his behalf to submit the claims against your
insured's vehicle no. SJP 6508R that was involved in the above mentioned accident.

The accident was clearly caused by your insured's negligence. In order 1o save
the legal cost, we will process the claim to you directly as follows:

1. Cost of Repair (Surveyed By Adrian) 5 802.50 (Including GST)
2. Loss Of Use (03 days X $100.00) 3 300.00
3. LTA Search Fee 5 8.00

5 1,110.50

Please let us have your payment in our favour of "Precise Auto Service”
Your prompt reply of the above claims will be much appreciated.

Yours faithfully

= '.'.
AN

Jiang YanhongZ 70



TO: PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#02-34/36
SINGAPORE 417883

LETTER OF AUTHORITY & INDEMNITY

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO. S5 6 2902y AnD STP As0b6 K

IWe, Dw Limo Sewices NRIC No, 53281510 I«
owner of vehicle no. <34, 2403l , hereby authorise M/S PRECISE AUTO
SERVICE to commence repairs to my motor vehicle and to forward the claim for damages
sustained in the above accident to the third party driver and/or his employer and/or the
vehicle owner and/or the insurer concerned. [AWWe agree that in consideration of you giving
up your repairer's lien | agree to assign the whole proceeds of my/our third party claim to
you and if applicable, our solicitors (to be appointed by you on my/our behalf) shall accept
this as my/lour irrevocable authority to pay the amount compensated direct to you after
deduction of their costs on a Solicitor & Client basis. |/We undertake to co-operate fully
with you and our solicitors to see the claim to a successful conclusion. In the event the
proceeds of claim for damages, interest, costs and expenses including legal costs are paid
to me directly by the third party insurer, | undertake to indemnify and/or reimburse the said
proceeds of claim to you.

If the third party driver and/or his employer andfor the vehicle owner and/or the
insurer reject liability, | will be fully responsible for the repair costs.

IM/e also authorise you to sign all discharge vouchers/indemnity forms and all
necessary papers in connection with the above claim in my/our absence.

I/We authorise you to appoint such a firm of solicitors on my/our behalf as you shall
deem fit for the purpose of the third party/own insurers’ claim.

I'We undertake to inform you andlor the solicitors appointed by you on
mylour behalf in the event the third party’s insurance company communicates with
mefus directly by telephone or in writing and l/we further undertake not to enter into
any compromise Settlement Agreement with the third party insurance without your
consent as | understand that this may jeopardise a fair recovery of the third party
claim,

My vehicle is repaired by the repairer on my own free will without any inducement,
threat and/or promise.

In the event of any breach of my undertaking and the repairer is compelled to
enforce this undertaking, | agree that | shall pay for the legal costs Iincurred by the repairer

on a salicitor and client’s full indemnity basis.

|:l i : .._‘: \_I:%:I'é.f:/”\
(B

Owner S'ign ature - *
(Company Stamp, if Applicable)




RELEASE VOUCHER
(Direct Asia Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, PRECISE AUTOQ SERVICE (“the workshop™) hereby confirm thar we I have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of Direct Asia Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for $5802.50
{ Repair Costs), $5120.00 (Loss of Rl Usc), S$8.00 (Disbursement) for vehicle no. SJG 39031
wis damaged pursuant lo the accident which oecurred on 05/01/2018 (date) along BEDOK NORTH
ROAD (FROM BARTLEY ROAD) (location) involving vehicles no/s. SJP 6506

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 15/01/2018 (date) at “the workshop™

We/l conflirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner DW _LIMO SERVICES (“the third party
claimant”) of vehicle no. SJG 3903U to make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l

have full authority to settle the matter on his'her behalf in a manner that we'l deem fit. We/l enclose

herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

Wi/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify Direct Asia Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid for all
dnmages, luss wnd/or expense that they will or have already moeurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaming to costs of repairs and/ar rental and/or loss of use pursuant 1o the damage
10 SIG 3%03U (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident,

We/l confinm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on & without

prejudice and without admission of lability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive

jurisdiction over any dispute urising owt af the same.
_— |i -
[Duted this _4 (day) of _.-}f‘ {H_ {month) 20 fl&{}runr]

e »\-‘[Q |0 )
. o \oh

Py = L -1
Usp. A 2
— = F

Signed by appomted surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)

-



PRECISE AUTO SERVICE

NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-33/34/36 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
TEL : 67457367 FAX : 6841 3390
CO. REG. NO. : 35766600( GST REG. NO.: 35766600C

Accident Date : 05-01-18

OUR REF : §JG 3903U/T/18 (2)

TAX INVOICE

DW LIMO SERVICES

Blk 257A Compassvale Road Invaice No.: TP1802-010
#11-505

Singapore 541257 DATE : 28-02-18

LUMP SUM REPAIR

INCLUDING SUPPLY OF PARTS & LABOUR

PANEL BEATING & SPRAY PAINTING 750.00
SUB-TOTAL : 750.00

ADDGST 7% 52.50

TOTAL AMOUNT SGD : 802.50

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.
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Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SJP6506R As At 05 Jan 2018/ 10:18:00)

Law Firmn Search Detaile
.,-—""__._-___‘_""‘-.

Search Reason: Insyrance claim in relation to traffic accident /’:___,_ﬁ_._.__\ - — \//'\
Law Firm Case No.: PRECISE-5)G3703U Vs b 1
Current Owner Detalls Direct Se+rle - i S Al b /
Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC : WOl D)
Owiner ID: 569463412 , = AR
Qwner Name: SHUNMUGAM LETCHUMI | o _ P

. Kol @ kil
Registered Address Typse: HDB/HUDC / X

I
Repisterad Block/House HBYA '.
MNo. \
Reglstered Street Name:  TAMPINES STREET 81 S~ - /
Replstered Unit No. #0&-1038 S e

Ragistered Bullding Name:-
Reglstered Postal Code: 521889
Current Vehicle Details

Vehlcle Mo.: SIPAS0AR
Make Deseription/Model: KIA/CERATO FORTE 1.40A) EX ABS D/AB 2WDADR
Insuranee Company MameDIRECT ASIA INSURANCE {SINGAPORE] PTELTD

hittre-arel Tra mene en HAva el Famtiam el e Tiers: 19T mICTTON ITN=R12MAMET

Na_ Jan.18



Hsiao Tnng {LKI(.Autn!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUtS)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 8:53 AM

To: 'Sreekanth Nair'

Cc: Admin A; Motor Claims

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 AT ANMP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD -

SJPESO6R /TP - SJG3903U / DOA : 05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Withou! Prejudice
Hi,

we refer to the above matter.
Case has been setled of $230.50{all-in} with Third Farty repairer.

wWe will proceed to close file and submit all the relevant documents fo your good office|via email) soonest.

Rest Repards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-5197 | email: chewht@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oR-25 | S{408953)

From: Sreekanth Nair [mailto:sreekanth.nair@directasia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 5:05 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto,com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=; Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIPBS06R /TP ; SIG3903U / DOA :
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pal3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hsiao Tong,
We refer to your e-mail dated 28 June 2018. For ease of reference, a copy of the said e-mail is attached herewith.

Please offer the third party the following:

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) S 802.50
2. Loss of Use(2 day at 560.00/day) $120.00
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee S 800

TOTAL $930.50

Thank you.



Sreekanth Nair / Claims Spécialist

Mriaet: +65 6603 3629

DirectAsia Insurance
Customar Semvice! «6% bHGER 5555
Hetaill B8 South Bridge Road, S{058716)

wiww. directasia.com

006000

ENTIAITY NOTICE

From: Sreskanth Nair

Sent: Saturday, 23 June, 2018 7:45 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Motor Claims

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIP6506R /TP : 51G3903U /
DOA : 05.0.2018 =*= LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Please offer the third party the following:

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) S 802.50
2, Loss of Use(1 day at $60.00/day) S 60.00
3. LTA/ GlA Search Fee S B.O0

TOTAL 5 870.50

Thank you.

Sreekanth Nair / Ciaims speciaiio

[Darect: +65 6603 3629

DirectAsia Insurance

Customer Sarvice: +6% 6665 5555

Rotall, 28 South Bridge Road, S{058716)
www.directasia.com

006000
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, 2 June, 2018 106 PM

To: Sreekanth Nair

Cc: Admin A; Motor Claims

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIP6506R /TP : SIG3903U /
DOA : 05.0,2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Wwithow! Prejedice
Hi Sree,
we refer lo the above matter,

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer, Precise Auto Service at $230.50(all-in). The breakdown is
as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair [w/GST) $ 802.50
2. Loss of Use[2days x $60.00) $ 120,00
3. LTA/ GlA Search Fee F 8.00

TOTAL $ 930.50

Enclosed herewith the supporting document for your perusal.

For your approval please.

Hest Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S{4084933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 11:40 AM

To: 'Sreskanth Nair' <sreekanth.nair@directasia.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /IT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIPG506R /TP : 51G3903U / DOA :
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF; CC4/DAI118000392/pa3

Without Prejudice
Hi Sree.
We are preparing survey report to seek mandate from your good office.

We will expedite the matter.



Best Kegards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: drg2-3107 | email: chewht@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #nz-25 | S{408943)

From: Sreekanth Nair [mailto:sreekanth.nair@directasia.com

Sent: Tuesday, 29 May 2018 11:47 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=; Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 JIT/\WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : 5IP&506R JTP:S1G3903U / DOA
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Please let me have an update on this matter.
Thank you.

Sreekanth Nair / Claims Sgecialist
[irect: +65 6603 3629

DirectAsia Insurance
Lustimer Service; +B5 BBRS K555
Retall, S8 South Bridee Read, SI058716)

006000

COMNFIRENT IALITY MOTICE: |

From: Sreekanth Nair

Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 4:51 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: Admin A; Motor Claims

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIP6506R /TP : S1G3903U /
DOA : 05.0.2018 =%* LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Dear Hsiao Tong,

On a without prejudice basis, we are prepared to direct-settle the claim with the third party, provided the following
proposal is agreed:

1. Repair costs must be within the final adjusted amount recommended by our appointed surveyor.



2. Loss of use (if any) to follow NIMA scale. Quantum to be agreed,

Please forward repair bill and relevant documents to Direct Asia.

Thank you.

Sreekanth Nair / Claims Specialii
Direct: +065 6603 3629

DirectAsia Insurance
Customer Service: +65 bBEES 5555
Hetall! 88 South Rridge Road, S{058715)

www. directasia.com
008000

OINFIDENTIALITY NOTICE- T " |

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Sreekanth Nair

Cc: Admin A; Motor Claims

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIP6506R (TP : SJG3903U /
DOA : 05.0,.2018 *==* LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Dear Sirs,
We refer to our below email.

kindly advise if we may proceed direct settliement far this matier,

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: Grg2-3197 | email: chewhtf@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, UUhi Avenue 1, #202-25 | S{408933)

From: Hsiao Tong |[LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 8:37 AM

To: 'Sreskanth Nair' <sreekanth.nair@directasia.com>; Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com=>

Cc: Aaron Wang <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim
<kenneth@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /0D : SIP6506R /TP : 5JG3903U / DOA :
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3




Dear Sirs/Madam,
We reter to the above matter.
Enclosed for your perusal is: -

« Estimated cost of repair
»  Preliminary advice
s Photographs of TP vehicle in its damoged condition

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6742-m107 | email; chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industreial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S{408033)

From: Sreekanth Nair [mailto:sreekanth.nair@directasia.com|

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 10:12 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Motor Claims < rclaim irectasia.com>

Cc: Aaron Wang <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim
<kenneth@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /0D : SIP6506R /TP : SJG3903U / DOA :
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Importance: High

Dear Hsiao Tong,

| refer to your e-mail dated 5 April 2018.

Please let me know the estimated cost of repairs for the third party vehicle as soon as possible,
Thank you.

Sreekanth Nair / Claims Specialist
Direct: +BY% 6603 3629

DirectAsia Insurance

Customer Serviee: +65 665 5555
Retail: 88 South Bridge Road, S(05%8716)
www . directasia,.com

006000
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 April, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Sreskanth Nair; Joleen Tan; Motor Claims

Cc: Aaron Wang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Admin A

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIP6506R /TP : S1G3903U /
DOA : 05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI1B0003%2/pa3

Hi Mr Sree
we refer to your below email.

We are pending for repair estimate from third party repairer, Third party repairer informed us that they will
send it to us soon.

We will get back to you once we receive the repair estimate.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 67q2-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 674:-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Sreekanth Nair [mailto:sreekanth.nair@directasia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2018 2:54 PM

To: Joleen Tan <joleen.tan@directasia.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; Motor Claims
<motorclaims@directasia.com>

Cc: Aaron Wang <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim
<kenneth@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /IT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIPE506R /TP : SIG3903U / DOA. :
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Dear Hsiao Tong,

| called your office a couple of times today to speak to you regarding this matter . However, you were not at your
desk.

Please let me know the estimated cost of repairs for the third party vehicle urgently.

Thank you.

Sreekanth Nair / (Lo Spacala

Muwct; <65 601 3579

DirectAsia Insurance

Customer Service: +65 BEES 5555
Retail, 588 South Bridge Road, S(058716)
www.diractasia.com
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From: Joleen Tan

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April, 2018 10:44 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'; Motor Claims

Ce: Aaron Wang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Admin A

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE J/OD ; SIP&SOGR /TP : S1G3903U /
DOA : 05.0,2018 **= | KK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Your ref: 74588/JT
LKK ref: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Dear Hsiao Tong

Thank you for the video footage.

| have passed on the case to Mr Sree who is taking over this claim.
He will revert with the liability soon.

Thank you.

loleen Tan / Claims Specialis

DirectAsia Insurance

IomEr Sarvice: +HS5 GEGES 5455
Retail: 88 Sauth Bndge Road, {0587 10)
www.directasla.com

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 March, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Joleen Tan; Motor Claims; Claim

Cc: Aaron Wang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Admin A

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SJP&506R /TP : 51G3903U /
DOA : 05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Hi Jloleen,
We refer to our email dated 12/02/2018.

Eindly le! us have your instruction,



Best Regards.,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: G7az-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, so2-25 | 5(408¢33)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 8:49 AM

To: 'Joleen Tan' <joleen.tan@directasia.com>; Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com=; Claim
<claim@directasia.com>

Cc: Aaron Wang <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim
<kenneth@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /IT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE JOD : SIPES0GR /TP : SIG3803U / DOA :
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Hi Joleen,
As requested, kindly refer to the link below for third party video footage : -

Suspicious URL to r
Suspicious URL to be analyzed

Kindly let us have your instruction.

Best Repards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S[408033)

From: Joleen Tan [mailto:joleen.tan@directasia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, & February 2018 8:10 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LEKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com=>; Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com>; Claim
<claim@directasia.coms=

Cc: Aaron Wang <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim
<kenneth@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto. com>; Hsiao
Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht @ |kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /IT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : 5JP6506R /TP : 51G3503U / DOA:
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI1B000392/pa3




Your ref: 74588/JT
LKK ref: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Dear Mei Kwan
Our insured has reported that there is no collision with your client.
Please provide us with a copy of the video footage in order for us to assess and advise liability.

Thank you.

Joleen Tan / Clajms Specialist

DirectAsia Insurance
Custormer Samvice +hRh BEES K55
3l 88 South Brides Road, S(0%8716)

www.directasia.com

006000

From: Joleen Tan

Sent: Monday, 29 January, 2018 3:05 PM

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)'; Mator Claims; Claim

Cc: Aaron Wang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; "Admin A'; "assignments’; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIP6506R /TP : SIG3903U /
DOA : 05.0.2018 ***= LKK REF; CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Your ref: 74588/IT
LKK ref: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Dear Mel Kwan
Kindly ignore my request for your client’s GIA Report,
We will advise liability in due course.

Thank you.

Regards
Joleen Tan

From: Joleen Tan

Sent: Monday, 29 January, 2018 3:04 PM

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)'; Motor Claims; Claim

Cc: Aaron Wang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Admin A; assignments; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIP6506R (TP : SIG3903U /
DOA : 05.0.2018 *=* LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Your ref: 74588/IT
LKK ref: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Dear Mei Kwan
10



We refer to your email dated 19 January 2018.

Liability is unclear as our insured has yet to file his GIA report for this mentioned accident.
Kindly furnish us a full set of your client’s GIA report.

We will advise liability once Ol report.

Thank you.

Regards
Joleen Tan

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto;Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 19 January, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Motor Claims; Claim

Cc: Aaron Wang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Joleen Tan; Admin A; assignments; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUta)
Subject: [EXT] RE: PRI Assignment 74588 /JT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIP6506R /TP : 5JG3903U /
DOA : 05.0.2018 =*= LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Your ref: 74588/]T
LKK ref: CC4/DAI18000392 /pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Please kindly advise liability soonest.

[hank you.

Bt Regiirds,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phone: 6466 ooss | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto. com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto)

Sent; Tuesday, 16 January, 2018 2:01 PM

To: 'Motor Claims' <motorclaims@directasia.com>

Cc: 'Aaron Wang' <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; 'Derrick Quok' <derrick@directasia.com>; 'Kenneth Lim'
<kenneth@directasia.com>; 'Joleen Tan' <joleen.tan@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI Assignment 74588 JIT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : S5JPE5S06R JTP:S1G3903U / DOA :
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Importance: High

Your ref; 74588/|T
LKK ref: CC4/DAI18B000392 /pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.,

11



Please kindly advise liability soonest

Thank you,

Best Regands,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 366 0055 | email: MeilKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Bk 51, Pava Uhl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 January, 2018 11:55 AM

To: 'Motor Claims' <motorclaims@directasia.com>

Cc: 'Aaron Wang' <aaron wang@directasia.com>; 'Derrick Quok' <derrick@directasia.com>; 'Kenneth Lim'
<kenneth@directasia.com>; 'Joleen Tan' <joleen.tan@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@l|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI Assignment 74588 JIT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /oD : SIPES06R /TP : 5JG3903U / DOA:
05.0.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/DAI18000392/pa3

Importance: High

Your ref: 74588/|T
LKK ref: CC4/DA118000392 /pa3

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
> TP GIA report

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

“Wishing you a Happy New Year 20187

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@ lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAutg)

Sent: Monday, 8 January, 2018 11:38 AM

To: 'Motor Claims' <motorclaims@directasia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Aaron Wang' <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; 'Derrick Quok' <derrick@di sia.com>; 'Kenneth Lim'
12



<kenneth@directasia.com>; 'loleen Tan' <joleen.tan@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin-a lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRI Assignment 74588 JIT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /0D : SIPE506R /TP : 5)G3903U / DOA:

05.0.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment
Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignmentsi@lkkauiocom | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims [mailto:motorclaims@directasia.com]

Sent: Monday, 8 lanuary 2018 11:19 AM

To: assignmentsi@lkkauto.com

Cc: Aaron Wang <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim
<kenneth@directasia.com>; Joleen Tan <joleen.tan@directasia.com>

Subject: PRI Assignment 74588 /IT/WP/PRECISE AUTO SERVICE /OD : SIPE506R /TP : 5JG3903U / DOA : 05.0.2018

Dear Sir,
Please arrange to survey SIG3503U on the without prejudice basis.

Please conduct direct motor survey at the workshop below pre-repair inspection and update us immediately if the
repair cost is above S10K,

PRECISE AUTO SERVICE

MO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-34/36 Singapore 417883
Tel: 6745 7367

Thank you.
Regards,

Claims Department

From: Precise Auto Service [mailto:support@preciseauto.sg|
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com=>
Subject: [EXT] Re: FW: FAX - PRS - 5JG3903U - DOA 5/1/2018
Dear Ms, Gloria,

We refer to your email dated 05-01-2018, Please be informed that we would like to select LKK AUTO -
Mr. Marcus Chua as our SJE.

Thank You.

Best Regards

13



Arine

On 5 January 2018 at 17:27, Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com=> wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SIG3903U
Our Ref: 74588/)7T

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
yvour ¢lient/your motor workshop.

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
LEK AUTO CONSULTANT - Ma Chin Fook
STA Inspection - Daniel Chan Yin Leong

STA Inspection - Low Sar Huei

STA Inspection - Hong Fook Choy

LBS Automotive Appraisal - Derek Oh Siong Wee
LBS Automotive Appraisal - Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman
. LBS Automotive Appraisal - Stan See Chew Seng
10.  VICOM - Tommie Lim

11. VICOM - Fock Ping Yan

12,  VICOM - Jason Lau

13, RT Appraisal - Ricky Teng

14, RT Appraisal - Elson Teng

15.  RT Appraisal - Elgene Teng

16. Direct Asia Insurance - Derrick Quok

17.  Direct Asia Insurance - Kenneth Lim

18.  Direct Asia Insurance - Aaron Wang

D90 N O th kb ) =

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

Sent: Friday. January 05, 2018 4:59 PM

To; Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com>
Subject; FAX - PRS - SIG3903U - DOA 5/1/2018

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

T:67457367 | F: 68413390

E : support@preciseauto.sq

W: www.preciseauto.sg

A : 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

Follow us on social media:

15
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL; 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg, Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-BG07T158-R

Affilisted to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PL

88 SOUTH BRIDGE ROAD

SINGAPORE 058716

Ref :  CC4/DAIMB000352/Apadgl

Date 05-07-2018

Code: Dal
1 Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJP B506R Veh. Inspected 5JG 303U
Policy No. MT/00370536 Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. T4588/T Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From SREEKANTH Assign Date 08/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS c.c 1588
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MRO53ZEE106108262 Colour GREY
Odometer 240248 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/G5R15 NEXEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 NEXEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 NEXEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65R15 NEXEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/01/2018 [Inspection Date 15/01/2018
Survey held at PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO.1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 8
#02-34/36
SINGAPORE 417883
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. 5JG 39203U
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
f D i ditio . A% ‘
Qty escription of Parts Condition | 8T o) ©
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1{SIDE MIRROR ASSY -RH DAMAGED 987.30 987.30
115IDE MIRROR COVER-RH MISSING 131.20 70.70
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -278.63 -264 50
838 .87 T93.50
LABOUR
TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS 100.00 80.00
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS. 120.00 80.00
220.00 160.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,058.87 953.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 750.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CC4/DAI18000392/Apalq2

%Jg‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A,MMATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES: - This Report is-made solely for the use and benefit of the Chent named on the frond page of this Report.
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